

#### CONTACT

+971 58 294 0069
meetuae9090@gmail.com
Dubai, UAE
Nationality: Indian
Gender: male

#### **EDUCATION**

April 2014 SARDAR PATEL UNIVERSITY Bachelor of Computer Applications

March 2010 GSHSEB HSC GPA: 50.29

#### **SKILLS**

- Project Management
- Teamwork
- Critical thinking
- E-commerce strategy development
- Customer satisfaction improvement
- Vendor and seller relationship management

## LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- Gujrati (Fluent)

# MEET GAJJAR

STORE MANAGER (SUPERMARKET)

#### **PROFILE**

Store Manager ( Supermarket ) Andi i am Buying Products in AL RAS WHOLESALE Market In Dubai With 4+ Years Of Experience in Developing. Launching and Managing New Business Initiatives. Proven Record of Driving Growth and Profitability in challenging market

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Al Shasea Supermarkt - Sharjah, UAE STORE MANAGER (SUPERMARKET)

2021 - 2024

- Maintain updated records of invoices and contracts
- Follow up with suppliers, as needed, to confirm or change orders
- · Oversee receiving orders and stock control
- Analyses the market and delivery system in order to assess present and future product availability
- Design, plan and implement sourcing and purchasing strategies
- Build and maintain relationships with suppliers and vendors
- Managing & communicating with 40 outlets including Hypermarket & Department stores in Dubai & Sharjah Region (UAE) Additionally,
- I have experience with an Amazon seller account and Shopify. Selling Pordcut Online Etc

# Soltrack Technologies Pvt Ltd Regional Manager

2014 - 2020

- Oversee market research to identify emerging trends, customer needs, and competitor strategies
- Monitor brand consistency across marketing channels and materials.
- Selling software such as (CRM, accounting, payroll, and petrol management. Pos Software)

#### **Zoriion Communication Pvt Ltd**

2013 - 2014

**Customer Service Associate** 

- Develop and maintain strong relationships with partners, agencies, and vendors to support marketing initiatives
- Monitor and maintain brand consistency across all marketing channels and materials.